NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
Dr. R. Scott Ralls, President

October 9, 2008
Respond by October 20, 2008

MEMORANDUM

To: Financial Aid Administrators
Student Development Administrators

From: Delores A. Parker
Senior Vice President
Chief Academic Officer

Subject: Default Management Workshop

Due to recently proposed changes to the Federal Student Loan Program, the North
Carolina Community College System, in partnership with College Foundation of North
Carolina (CFNC), will sponsor a Default Management Workshop for financial aid and
student development administrators to assist colleges in developing initiatives to manage
and maintain lower loan default rates.

The workshop will be held at CFNC, 2917 Highwoods Blvd., Raleigh, NC 27604,
10:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. on Thursday, October 23, 2008. In order to ensure that we have
the appropriate amount of training materials, we are requesting that each participant pre-
register.

The attached form is provided for your convenience; please email the form to Monty
Hickman, hickmanm@nccommunitycolleges.edu by October 20. Feel free to contact Mr.
Hickman at 919/807-7195 if you have questions.
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North Carolina Community College System

Default Management Workshop
October 23, 2008 2917 Highwoods Blvd.#*Raleigh, NC

Registration Form

Name:

Contact Information
(Please type or print clearly)

Title:

College Name:

Address:
Telephone: Email Address:
Additional Attendees
(List additional attendees from your college)

Name: Title:

Name: Title:

Name: Title:

Name: Title:

RETURN FORM to:

Monty K. Hickman
Associate Director of Financial Aid
NC Community College System
5016 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-5016
Email: hickmanm@nccommunitycolleges.edu

Phone: (919) 807-7195
Fax: (919) 807-7173
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